
Contractors Pollution Liability (CPL)
Annual Group Coverage, Proposal Form

Instructions
Please answer and complete all questions in this application. Please also complete Appendix A,  
detailing the turnover associated with the Covered Operations for which cover is required.
Please provide the following documents and materials along with the completed original signed  
and dated application:

(i)	 Copies of Method Statements for the Covered Operations.

	 Enclosed            Information to follow            Do not exist

(ii)	 Details of Environmental Management Systems and Loss Prevention Measures.

	 Enclosed            Information to follow            Do not exist

If space is insufficient to complete answers, please continue on your firm’s letterhead.

Applicant’s Details

Name of Proposed Policyholder:

Registered Address:

Web Address:

Proposed is a:	 Limited Company           Plc           Joint Venture           

	 Other (please detail) 

Please list parent, subsidiary, affiliated, predecessor or acquired businesses for which coverage is requested:

How long has the Proposed been in business undertaking the operations for which cover is required under this policy?
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Gross Revenues
Total Gross Revenues for the last three (3) accounting years

Year Gross Revenue

Please provide Gross Revenue 
for the forthcoming period

Coverage Request

Limit of liability

Deductible/Retention

Proposed Effective Date

Profile of Operations
Please describe the operations for which cover is required.

Please describe the types of clients you undertake works for.

Describe the three (3) largest projects or contracts in the past 12 months.

Client Name Project Revenue Project Description Current Status

Does any one project or contract represent more than 25% of annual fees?

Detail the countries where operations normally occur.
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Previous / Other Insurance
Within the past five (5) years has the proposer purchased Contractors Pollution Liability insurance?

      No            Yes,    If “yes”, please provide details and all available loss information.

Please provide details of your current liability insurance coverage.

Coverage Insurer (if known) Limit (if known)

Contractors All Risk (CAR)

Third Party Liability (TPL)

Professional Liability

Has any insurance company or underwriter ever in connection with any 
Environmental Liability insurance:
Declined your proposal?

      No            Yes, If “yes”, please detail.

Refused to renew your policy?

      No            Yes, If “yes”, please detail.

Cancelled your policy?

      No            Yes, If “yes”, please detail.

Imposed any special conditions on your policy at any time?

      No            Yes, If “yes”, please detail.
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Previous Claims Experience

(a)	 In the last five years, has the Applicant had any reportable releases or spills of hazardous substances, 
hazardous waste or any other pollutants or caused environmental damage, as defined by applicable 
environmental statutes or regulations?.

           No            Yes, If “yes”, please detail.

(b)	 In the last five years, has the Applicant been prosecuted, or threatened with prosecution or are you 
currently being prosecuted, or have you received any penalties, notices or undertakings under the 
Environmental Civil Sanctions Order 2010?

           No            Yes, If “yes”, please detail.

(c)	 List all claims made against the Applicant during the past five years for cleanup or bodily injury, or 
property damage, resulting from the release of hazardous substances, hazardous waste or other  
pollutants or environmental damage. Provide a brief description of the claim(s) and its disposition.  
If none, tick none.

           None.

(d)	 At the time of the signing of this application, is the Applicant aware of any facts or circumstances which 
may reasonably be expected to result in a claim or claims being asserted against it for environmental 
cleanup or response, or for bodily injury or property damage arising from the release of pollutants into 
the environment or environmental damage?

           No            Yes, If “yes”, please detail.
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Declaration

The Applicant represents that the above statements and facts are true and that no material facts have 
been suppressed or misstated.

Completion of this form does not bind coverage and further underwriting information 
may be required. Applicant’s acceptance of Insurer’s quotation and Insurer’s written agreement to be 
bound is required to bind coverage and to issue policy.

All written statements and materials furnished to the Insurer in conjunction with this application are 
hereby incorporated by reference into this application and made a part hereof.

	 Signed	

	 Title  	

	 (to be signed by an owner, partner or director/officer of the Company)

	

	 Company	

	 Date  	

AIG Europe Limited

This insurance is underwritten by AIG Europe Limited which is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct 
Authority and Prudential Regulation Authority (FRN 202628). AIG Europe Limited is a member of the Association of British Insurers. Registered in England: 
company number 1486260. Registered address: The AIG Building, 58 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M 4AB. 
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Appendix A – Breakdown of Revenue / Turnover
Please provide projected revenue/turnover values for the 12 months following the requested coverage inception date in 
Sections 1 and 2 below.
Please ensure that the percentage retained in house (column b) and subcontracted out (column c) sum to 100%.
Where none of the below services are applicable please provide a breakdown of operations and associated revenue/
turnover indicating % retained in house and subcontracted out.

Section 1. Environmental Contracting Services

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Projected turnover / 

revenue £
% Retained in house % Subcontracted out Number of jobs

Asbestos/Lead Abatement – Commercial

Asbestos/Lead Abatement – Soil and 
Groundwater

Asbestos/Lead Abatement – Residential

AST  Installation, Removal & Maintenance 

Barrier/Liner Contractors

Dredging (Remedial)

Emergency Response Cleanup of Hazardous 
Materials and other Materials. 

Hauling (including packing, storage &  
disposal) associated with Environmental  
Contracting operations indicated above. 

On Site Hazardous Materials (Haz-Mat)  
Soil/Groundwater Cleanup

Industrial Cleaning Including Septic/Sewers 

Landfill Construction Expansion & Capping

Mould Abatement – Commercial

Mould Abatement – Soil and Groundwater

Mould Abatement – Residential

PCB Oil/Equip Retrofill & Removal

On Site Sampling of Groundwater/Soil

UST Installation/Removal & Maintenance

Other  
(Please explain)

Other  
(Please explain)

Total Section 1 above
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 Section 2. Non-Environmental Contracting Services

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Projected turnover / 

revenue £
% Retained in house % Subcontracted out Number of jobs

Carpentry, Framing

Demolition/Dismantling

Dredging

Drilling (Oil/Gas/Water)

Electrical

Excavation/Grading

Construction Management

HVAC/Mechanical Contractors

Labour Subcontractor

Logging

Marine Construction and other Marine  
Activities (except dredging)

Masonry/Concrete

Oil and Gas Leasing

Operation & Maintenance Waste Disposal  
& Mines

Operation & Maintenance of a Facilities  
for others

Painting (Non-Abatement)

Pesticide, Herbicide, Fungicide, Fertiliser  
Application & Landscapers

Pipeline Construction 

Plumbing

Residential Builders/Developers 

Restoration Contractor

Roofing/Insulation – Other

Roofing/Insulation – Commercial

Roofing/Insulation – Residential

Steel Erection

Street and Road

Wetlands Construction

Other  
(Please explain)

Other  
(Please explain)

Total Section 2 above

Total Contracting Services  
(Sections 1 & 2)

 UC10000768
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